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Revised Letter
, F. No._730-52-398(E)/ET/2001
T e Date:2nd July 2007
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To, i 2 \3\7(07 DRSS "y ’
The Principal Secretary ) \M ,Mm ‘M}b- " 3

(Education Department) e
Govt. of TAMIL NADU,
Secretariat, Fort St. George, b‘: L i

! Chennai-600 009.

: Sub:- AICTE Approval for extension/ inéggase / Variation |n intake / introdugtion of additional courses to KSR
" - COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, THOKKAVADI (P.O}) TI_RUCHENG DE TALUK, NAMAKKAL DIST
- 637209 TAMIL NADU for the year 2007-08-reg. B

& T\
- Ref: Letter of even no .730-52-398(E)/ET/2001 Dated .22/05/2007

of KSR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, THOKKAVADI (P.0.) TIRUCHENGODE TALUK, NAMAKKAL DIST -

| Sir,
l In continuation of the Council’s letter referred above, the revised intake for the year 2007-08 in respect
i 637209 TAMIL NADU is as under:

Name of the Course (5) Existing Revised Period of Approvalj
i Intake Intake
CIVIL ENGINEERING 60 60
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGG. 90 90
ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG 60 60
ELECTRONICS & COMM. ENGG. 120 120
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 30 30
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 60 60
MBA 60 60
' il M.TECH.-COMPUTER SC & ENGG 0 18*
M.TECH.-EMBEDDED SYSTEM TECH 0 18*
TOTAL 480 516

i Note: * The approval for additional course (s)/ increase in intake/ variation in intake is valid for two years
from the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State
Government requirements of admission.

The specific deficiencies for not granting the other proposed increase/ variation in intake/ additional courses 10 the
institution are mentioned below:

l. The Institute has reached maximum limit of intake 420 for UG-Engg. Courses for Non-nccreditedy'ksH hahion,
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The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding
additional built up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilitjes
including additional built area and faculty should be made available before the commencement of the nékt
academic session. Random surprise inspection would be carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found
deficient in fulfillment of Norms & Standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that all other terms & conditions of the earlier letter of even no Dated 22.05.2007 will remain
unchanged. 04

Yours faithfully,

(Harish C. Rai)
Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)
Copy to:-

I; KSR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
UTHOKKAVADI (P.0.) TIRUCHENGODE

TALUK, NAMAKKAL DIST - 637 209
TAMIL NADU

2. The Regional Officer, AICTE Southern Regional Office, 26, Haddows Road, Shastri Bhawan, Chennai - 600 006
3. Director of Technical Education, Govt. of TAMIL NADU, Chennai-600 025.

4. The Registrar, Anna Universtity, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 025.

5. Guard File (UG/PG).



